March 3, 1958

Roland Rich Woolley
Box 398
Loco Hills, New Mexico

Dear Sirs

This will acknowledge receipt of form C-10, on
your Arnold B well #9, in Unit G, Sec. 27-1¥S-30E.

T believe what you are asking for is a raise in
allowable and change in pcnl dedignatéon. This office
will need form C-110 on change of pool degignajion.

You can write to our Hobbs office and get your
allowable raisede The C-104 you sent us %& on old forms

please submit revised form in the future. If you haven't
any let us know and we will send you a supply.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Mo L+ Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2
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